

NOTICE OF MEETING

LICENSING SUB-COMMITTEE

MONDAY, 14 DECEMBER 2015 AT 9.30AM

THE EXECUTIVE MEETING ROOM - THIRD FLOOR, THE GUILDHALL

Telephone enquiries to Jane Di Dino jane.didino@portsmouthcc.gov.uk
Email: 023 9283 4060

Committee Members Councillors Julie Swan (Chair), Hannah Hockaday (Vice Chair), Dave Ashmore, Jennie Brent, Ken Ferrett, Margaret Foster, David Fuller, Paul Godier, Scott Harris, Steve Hastings, Lee Mason, Phil Smith, David Tompkins, Gerald Vernon-Jackson and Aiden Gray.

The panel today consists of : Councillors Julie Swan, Hannah Hockaday and Margaret Foster
The reserve member is Councillor Jennie Brent.

(NB This agenda should be retained for future reference with the minutes of this meeting).

Please note that the agenda, minutes and non-exempt reports are available to view online on the Portsmouth City Council website: www.portsmouth.gov.uk

Licensing Sub Committee meetings are digitally recorded.

A G E N D A

- 1 Declarations of Members' Interests**

- 2 Appointment of Chair.**

**3 Licensing Act 2003 - Application for variation of a premises licence:
Queen's Hotel, Clarence Parade, Portsmouth. PO5 3LJ. (Pages 1 - 90)**

Purpose.

The purpose of this report is for the committee to consider an application for the variation of a premises licence under the Licensing Act 2003 ('the Act'). The matter has been referred to the committee for determination following formal representations being made by 'other persons' namely residents living nearby concerned over additional noise this application would make.

RECOMMENDED that the committee determine this matter.

Members of the public are now permitted to use both audio visual recording devices and social media during this meeting, on the understanding that it neither disrupts the meeting or records those stating explicitly that they do not wish to be recorded. Guidance on the use of devices at meetings open to the public is available on the Council's website and posters on the wall of the meeting's venue.